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Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company proposes to temporarily suspend the residency requirements established under LA 10-01, for the
classification of Electrician — Switching, 50070742 (0494) in the Electric Maintenance Line of Progression until such
time as this agreement is canceled by either the Company or the Union. Such cancelation by either party shall be in
writing and provide 180 days’ notice. During the period of suspended residency requirements, the Company
reserves the right to reject bidders who reside beyond a distance of practicality.

If canceled by either party, after the 180 day period of notice, all Electrician - Switching employees (i.e. incumbents,
bidders, and outside hires) shall be required to meet the residency requirements set forth in LA 10-01 and Section

3.5 of the Physical Agreement. Electrician - Switching employees who do not meet the residency requirements shall
be subject to demotion in accordance with Section 206.15.

If you agree, please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.
Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: Z’—g////éﬂ Jor. 4 //2// /"/

Robert Joga
Senior Director

The Union is in agreement.
LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECT WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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Tom Dalzelt”
Business Manager



